From: HSRHelp

Sent: Tu&, : o

To: ﬂ'ﬂa‘ibﬁ'fmauﬁ\ ¥ % el T s K T I T B T R s I R U
Fetterman, Michéile

Subject: FW: 802.2(h) -- Warehouse Exemption Questi,, fir=# H

: Tuesday , October 18, 2022 11:39:08"AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) -

To:
Cc: H?

Su ‘ﬂ::* DERa00,

We agree that the exefztion is available to BuyerBaslongas B w

PO ——— -

property and the structure of the transaction was not under‘@‘ s IS TR

nonreportable transaction ir |, |_
From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc. 25" >

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 10:48gsk" . [
To: Walsh, Kathryn E: <kwalsh@ﬂc gov>ﬂ.m.bm‘t'?l(.'em.':\E.u_ﬂKEFg?ﬁﬁ"}&'rm;{-;'M&u‘éfk.u\’wﬁaﬁne.(@mtg‘ck@“'ﬂ SRl
Shaffer, Kris=GRsEN] i B
Nora <nwhitu® o' ™7 T i Wi sl

Subject: FW: 802.2(h) -- Warehouse Exemption anwh e

Sent: onday b
To: HSRHelp <Hbr’<' Jjoie
Subject: 802.2(h) -- Warehouse Fxamntinn Oniectinn

A R I bt Bt R TR 2 N wn et e

Good morning,

| wanted to confir™ | IV s i .. R
clarify whether the ggg. 7~ = = ] : = ) '
the real property” appiles to the followmg situation.
subject: ST AT (IS .
Pursuant to a separate transaction agreement, Buyer B (an affiliate of Buyer A, but not an entity

as Buyer A) intends to acquire (i) the warehouse improviimenisiromhesameUPEangi- he real propertv on which

the ware}, Duse sits trom’ U™ £°B ("K&al £stdte 1, - "

The DIStrIUtJL]UI] DUSIITad llalizaciivii aliu ncal Latale jraiaclivil ai s LUHILITIETIHIL U VIS alivilict ..

Buyer A's® _ . . séAfition Business.Transaction w'S" .. 'he renartable under.tha HSR Act.

In light of (i) Buyer A and Buyer B beirz L

the bu)lilﬂgl LUTTUMLLTU T LT Wal THVUSIT, WY YWUW aRITT LHial 4V Wl n LDUL.L| ] 12 aVallarIT LW TATIHHIRFLE RULHT LT Vvalue i wuie

warehouse improver' ™. __ . s« nelthe real estat e Trd ¥4 Real Estate Transaction?
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